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From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 7:57 AM
To: A H
Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Mini Schedule 5/11/11 Wednesday

7:15 am PHONE INTERVIEW w/CAIXIN HU SHULI
Private Residence

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department
8:35am ARRIVE State Department

8:35am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:40 am Secretary’s Office

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

9:20am KEYNOTE ADDRESS AT 415" WASHINGTON CONFERENCE
9:35am OF THE AMERICAS Loy Henderson Conference Room

9:40 am OFFICE TIME
9:55 am Secretary’s Office

9:55am DEPART State Department *En route Andrews Air Force Base
10:25 am ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base

10:30 am DEPART Andrews Air Force Base *En route Nuuk, Greeland.

11:20 am|

En route Nuuk, Greenland

5:10 pm ARRIVE Kangerlussuaq Airport
[3:10 pm EDT]

5:55 pm DEPART Kangerlussuaq Airport via C-130 Aircraft Tail #Tbd
En route Nuuk Airport

6:40 pm ARRIVE Nuuk, Greenland

6:50 pm DEPART Nuuk Airport *En route Hotel Hans Egede
7:00 pm ARRIVE Hotel Hans Egede

7:05 pm PERSONAL/STAFF TIME

7:20 pm Private Room

. 725 pm DEPART Hotel Hans Egede *En route Hans Egede House
7:30 pm ARR[VE Hans Egede House

7:30 pm ARCTIC HEADS OF DELEGATION DINNER
9:30 pm Dining Room

9:35 pm DEPART Hans Egede House *En route Hotel Hans Egede
9:40 pm ARRIVE Hotel Hans Egede

HHH
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